5/9/24, 12:38 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

Re: TWO BURNER SHWARMA MACHINE GAS OPERATED WITH CABINET QUOTE-HOTEL
WORLD STEEL

Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Wed 08-05-2024 14:41

To:Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc:Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Dear Cleyton,

This one is gas operated and we have connection in Mumbai Street outlet so this equipment we can
easily use there.
Please do the needful.

Thanks & Regards,
Chef Arun Thakur
TFS GOA

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 3:15:54 PM

To: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TWO BURNER SHWARMA MACHINE GAS OPERATED WITH CABINET QUOTE-HOTEL WORLD STEEL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Chef,
Attached quotation as per model selected which will be gas operated with tow burner
Shawarma Machine

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGU10GY INTQWLTY5ZjgtNDI4MC1iNWEOLWM3ZjZmZDA3MWM50AAQAAKp02xgl6ZMuA%2BaCNHDbYRI. .. 12



5/9/24, 12:38 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook
Dabolim Goa-403801

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGU10GY INTQWLTY5ZjgtNDI4MC1iNWEOLWM3ZjZmZDA3MWM50AAQAAKp02xgl6ZMuA%2BaCNHDbYRI. .. 2/2



